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2015-01-07

Mr. Warren Rospad

Contaminated Sites Program Specialist/Environment Officer

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship, Programs and Strategies
1007 Century Street

Winnipeg, MANITOBA R3H 0wW4

Dear Mr. Rospad:

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL INVESTIGATION
35 SUTHERLAND AVENUE, WINNIPEG MB

Manitoba Hydro will be collecting sediment and surface water samples from the Red River
adjacent Rover Avenue between McFarlane Street North and Magnus Avenue from January
12% 0] anuary 30", 2015. The collection of sediment and surface water samples from the Red
River comprises a component of Manitoba Hydro’s Long Term Remedial Monitoring
Program for the Former Sutherland Avenue Manufactured Gas Plant, approved by Manitoba
Conservation.

Manitoba Hydro’s environmental consultants, North South Consultants and KGS Group, will
be conducting the surface water and sediment sampling. If you and your colleagues have an
interest and opportunity, please visit the work area during the investigation. Please contact
Bonnie Hoffensetz of KGS Group to make the necessary arrangements at (204) 896-1209.

Sincerely,

- ~

Shauna Zahariuk. M.Env.

Environmental Specialist

Industrial Assessment & Approval Section
Environmental Licensing & Protection Department

c Bob Gill, Environmental Licensing & Protection Department, Manitoba Hydro
Bonnie Hoffensetz, The KGS Group
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